

Darebin Disability Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda



the place
to live

Monday 6 February 2017

Co-Chairs: Cr Julie Williams and Cr Susanne Newton

Minute Taker: Christine Mulholland

Time	Agenda item	Presenter/s
10 minutes 11-11:10am	1. Present and apologies	Chair
5 minutes 11:10– 11:15am	2. Matters arising from previous minutes / drop off zone items - Gail Abbott to circulate list of services providing community meals during the holiday period and services that link volunteers up with people with disability wanting support and/or social connection.	Christine Mulholland, Aged & Disability
5 minutes 11:15- 11:20am	3. Round table check in <i>Opportunity for members to add items to the agenda, report back on items/topics since last meeting.</i>	Everyone
60 minutes 11:20- 12:20pm	4. Town Planning and disability access Robert will outline the role of Town (Statutory) Planning and disability access under the Building Code of Australia. Robert will also talk about an example of an accessible development being built in Fairfield.	Robert Phillips, Statutory Planning
15 minutes 12:20- 12:35pm	5. Aged and Disability update - Shadi will provide an update on internal advocacy regarding Council's increased investment in disability and capacity building under the NDIS. - Christine will talk to the wish list items identified at the December 2016 meeting.	Shadi Hanna and Christine Mulholland Aged & Disability
20 minutes 12:35- 12:55pm	6. General Business - Membership vacancies - Joint project with Yarra DAC - Health & Wellbeing Strategy consultation (6 March) - Kite Festival (26 March)	Everyone, Christine Mulholland
5 minutes 12:55-1pm	7. Meeting feedback <i>Opportunity to provide feedback about what worked and what didn't work in today's meeting format and agenda.</i>	Everyone